

Destry Diefenbach

Front-End / Software Developer

Creating easy to use software is my main goal when undertaking any project. I have a track record of providing practical solutions to complex problems. I am experienced in all stages of development and possess effective communication skills that make me an asset to any team.



Personal Info

Address

Benton, IL

Phone

618-534-3598

E-mail

desdief@gmail.com

LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/destry-diefenbach-848bb8111



General Skills

Project Planning

Creativity

Communication Skills

Self-Motivation

Teamwork

Graphic Design



Technical Skills

C#



Unity

Excellent



JavaScript

Excellent



SQL

Very Good



Web Development

Very Good



Good



Experience

Oct 2009 - present **Software Designer**

STC Electronics, McLeansboro IL

- Designed user interfaces to surface SQL Server data.
- Created new touchpad products developed with Unity.
- Developed GPS mapping software using JavaScript and HTML.
- Managed a small team to develop new software tools and products.

Nov 2007 - Feb 2010 **Web Developer / Graphic Designer**

Bit Brokers International, Logan IL

- Programmed an online inventory system with PHP and Javascript.
- Developed a new website with interactive information retrieval.
- Designed advertisements for industry magazines and billboards.
- Created graphics using Photoshop for trade shows and brochures.



Education

2006

Bachelor of Computer Science

Murray State University - Murray, KY



Additional Activities

Dec 2017 - present

Tabor Pest Services

Contract Web Designer / Social Media Manager

- Designed a new website using HTML, JavaScript, and jQuery.
- Create advertising and social media post with Photoshop.

Jan 10 2017

U.S. Patent US9542852B2

Mass Transit Safety Notification System And Device

- Coinvetor of functionality and designer of the user interface.

Dec 2008 - Nov 2015

Benton Junior Football Association

Volunteer / Board Secretary / Web Developer

- Designed website to manage schedules and post notifications.
- Served on the board that coordinated with local schools.



Interest

Game design and development.

Coaching little league sports.

Reading and collecting X-Men comic books.